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18 December 2023 
 
Dear Andrew 
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking what monitoring is undertaken to ensure 
that the required additional tasks are meaningful when a GP surgery raises its escalation 
status?  
 
During the escalation process, the Local Health Board will monitor the situation in 
accordance with the escalation level and provide relevant support where necessary to the 
practice.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol  
Minister for Health and Social Services 
 

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales
mailto:andrewrt.davies@senedd.wales

